

TOMOAKI SATO

• DETAILS •

11365 Enyart Road Loveland, 45140 USA +1 513.200.9470 samurai009@msn.com

Date / Place of birth 09/21/1956

> Tokyo, Japan Nationality USA

Driving license RR526957/OH

• FLIGHT TIME •

Total Time: 27,162

PIC (Part 121) 11,530

PIC (Part 135 & 91) 4,844

B767 11,470

ATR42 9,980

FAA 1st Class (No Limitation)

FAA ATP SEL/MEL ATR42/72 B767/757

CFI&IIME w/GOLD SEAL

FE TURBO JET

• LANGUAGES •

Japanese

LINKS

Linkedin

Facebook

PROFILE

Over 45 years in the Aviation experience and the safety record.

Dedicated and experienced Pilot bringing forth the ability to fly air-crafts and perform all technical duties associated with flying at an expert level in the Worldwide Operation. Adept at monitoring the performance of safety systems and communicating with air traffic controllers at Worldwide Air Traffic Controlling Agencies. Able to effectively manage flight deck crews and multi-task to achieve flight success. Wholly committed to the safety and satisfaction of passengers and efficiency.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Captain B767 at ABX Air, Inc, Wilmington, OH

February 1997 — September 2021

- iPad & JEPPESEN Flightdeck Pro utilization
- · Worldwide Express Cargo operation
- Safe, On-time, and most Efficient operation
- Personal motto as "Contingency ready" for all occasion

Captain ATR-42 at Trans World Express, Philadelphia, PA

December 1991 — July 1996

• Domestic Scheduled Passenger Transport Operation

Captain ATR42 at Pan Am Express, Philadlphia, PA

April 1987 — December 1991

• Frag and Domestic Scheduled Passenger Transport

EDUCATION

Airline Transport Pilot Certification, Burnside-Ott Aviation, Tamiami, FL

March 1993 — May 1983

 Part 121 Approved Airline Transport Pilot Certification course Single Engine and Multi Engine

Miami Dade College, Miami, FL

September 1982 — June 1983

Y EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Disaster Response Team at American Red Cross, Cincinnati, OH

September 2007 — September 2010

■ REFERENCES

• References available upon request